

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Fri 4/20/2012 7:27:56 PM
Subject: RE: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Thanks Daniel:

Much appreciated.

Stephan

From: Daniel Haufschild
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:26 PM
To: Bert Peverini; Stephan Mehr
Cc: 'hwankim@deloitte.ca'
Subject: Re: ARL - Ridership Data Request

I am talking to sdg on monday and will bring this up

From: Bert Peverini
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:25 PM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Daniel Haufschild; Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) (hwankim@deloitte.ca)
<hwankim@deloitte.ca>
Subject: RE: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Stephan:

I'm not in the office today. I'll have to check what if any resources are left in the existing contract. A couple of qualifying questions for your team.

1) are you are looking for a detailed split of ridership by trip type to

i.e. Union to Bloor, Union to Weston, Union to Airport &

Airport to Weston, Airport to Bloor, Airport to Union

2) Do you have a particular definition of peak and off peak in mind or will it suffice to use off peak as 09:00 to 15:00 and after 19:00, with all other time classed as peak?

Exclusion per Committee Direction

Exclusion per Committee Direction

I'll check the current data on Monday and will get back to you in terms of qualifying what we have currently.

BertP

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: April 20, 2012 11:57 AM
To: Bert Peverini
Cc: Daniel Haufschild; Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) (hwankim@deloitte.ca)
Subject: FW: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Hi Bert:

Is it possible to find out from SDG if they can provide some or all of the breakdown as requested by Hwan in his email and attached spreadsheet?

Thanks

Stephan

From: Kim, Hwan (CA - Toronto) [<mailto:hwankim@deloitte.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 6:26 PM
To: Stephan Mehr
Cc: Colaco, James M. (CA - Toronto); Parent, Nathalie (CA - Toronto)
Subject: ARL - Ridership Data Request

Hello Stephan,

Hope everything is going well.

Exclusion per Committee Direction I have put together a data request for Steer Davies Gleave for the numbers behind the ridership forecast. We are looking for the following data for 2015-2024 (details listed out in the attached Excel spreadsheet):

Exclusion per Committee Direction

· Total in-scope demand by year

Exclusion per Committee Direction

This data set will be used to project the ridership **Exclusion per Committee Direction**
Exclusion per Committee Direction and compare the impact of decisions modeled in Discrete Choice with SDG forecast.

It would be great if you could help us make this request to SDG. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Hwan

Hwan Kim

Deloitte | Consulting

30 Wellington St W., P.O. Box 400, Toronto, ON, M5L1B1, Canada

direct: 416.874.4385 | mobile: 647.780.3894

email: hwankim@deloitte.ca | web: www.deloitte.ca

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Information confidentielle: Le présent message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est envoyé à l'intention exclusive de son ou de ses destinataires; il est de nature confidentielle et peut constituer une information privilégiée. Nous avertissons toute personne autre que le destinataire prévu que tout examen, réacheminement,

impression, copie, distribution ou autre utilisation de ce message et de tout fichier qui y est joint est strictement interdit. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint de votre système. Merci.